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Fax:+48-22-616 19 49 
Website: http://www.azembassy.pl 

 

Ms. Khuraman ISMAYILOVA 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: kh_ismayilova@mfa.gov.az 

 
 
 
 
 

Amb. Viktar GAISENAK 

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan 
ul. Zwyciezcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-427 44 23 
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49 
Website: http://www.azembassy.pl 

 
Belarus 

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland 

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Republic of Belarus to 
the Republic of Poland 
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org 

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-742 09 90 
Fax:+48-22-742 09 80 
Website: http://poland.mfa.gov.by 

 

Mr. Aliaksei PECHKUROU 
Deputy Head of the Department of Non-Profit Organizations 
E-Mail: Pechkurovv@tut.by 

Ministry of Justice 
Kollectornaya str. 10, office 336; 220048 Minsk; Belarus 
Tel:+375-17-200 77 64 
Fax:+375-17-200 62 56 
Website: http://www.minjust.by 

 

Mr. Anton SHMYGOV 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: anton.shmygov@mail.by 

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE 
Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-419 96 30 
Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30 
Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org 
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Mr. Andrei LOZOVIK 
Senior Counsellor 
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org 

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland 
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-742 09 70 
Website: http://poland.mfa.gov.by 

 

Mr. Aleksei ZELENKO 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org 

 
 

 
Amb. Bruno GEORGES 
Permanent Representative, Ambassador 
E-Mail: annie.deconinck@diplobel.fed.be 

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland 
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-742 09 71 
Website: http://poland.mfa.gov.by 

 
Belgium 

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE 
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40 
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88 

 

Mr. Frank DUHAMEL 
Deputy Head of Delegation 
E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be 

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE 
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15 
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88 

 

Mr. Mark VAN DE VREKEN 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: mark.vandevreken@diplobel.fed.be 

Embassy of Belgium 
Senatorska 34; 00-195 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-551 28 00 
Fax:+48-22-828 57 11 
Website: http://www.diplomatie.be/warsaw 

 

Mr. Marc TYSEBAERT 
Counsellor General; Fundamental Rights Department, General Directorate for 
Legislation 
E-Mail: marc.tysebaert@just.fgov.be 

Ministry of Justice 
Waterloolaan 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium 
Tel:+32-2-542 75 51 
Fax:+32-2-542 70 97 
Website: http://www.just.fgov.be 

 
 
 

Amb. Tomislav LEKO 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: office@bhmission.at 

 
 

 
Amb. Vassiliy TAKEV 
Ambassador; Head of Delegation 
E-Mail: embassy.warsaw@mfa.bg 

Bosnia and Herzegovina 
Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International 
Organizations in Vienna 
Heinrichsgasse 4/3; A-1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-812 22 56 / 57 

 
Bulgaria 

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland 
Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-629 40 71 
Fax:+48-22-628 22 71 

 

Mrs. Mariya MUSORLIEVA 
Vice-Chairperson 
E-Mail: cik@cik.bg 

Central Election Commission 
1, Knyaz Aleksandar I Sq.; 1169 Sofia; Bulgaria 
Tel:+359-2-939 37 77 
Website: http://www.cik.bg 

 

Mr. Ventsislav KARADJOV 
Member 
E-Mail: cik@cik.bg 

Central Election Commission 
1, Knyaz Aleksandar I Sq.; 1169 Sofia; Bulgaria 
Tel:+359-2-939 37 77 
Website: http://www.cik.bg 

 

Mrs. Tatyana MUHLOVA 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: tmouhlova@mfa.bg 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
2, Alexander Zhvendov Str.; 1040 Sofia; Bulgaria 
Tel:+359-887-46 42 99 

 

Ms. Denitsa BOEVA 
Chief Expert 
E-Mail: d.boeva@antitraffic.government.bg 

National Commission for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings 
52A, "G.M.Dimitrov" blvd, fl.1, of.107; 1797 Sofia; Bulgaria 
Tel:+359-888-14 45 95 
Fax:+359-2-807-80-50 
Website: http://www.antitraffic.government.bg 

 
Ms. Rositsa IVANOVA 
Secretary 
E-Mail: Rositsa.Ivanova@government.bg 

National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Demographic Issues 
Knyaz Dondukov blv. 1; Sofia 1000; Bulgaria 
Tel:+359-2-940 36 22 
Fax:+359-2-940 21 18 
Website: http://www.nccedi.government.bg 
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Amb. Isabelle POUPART 
Ambassador, Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca 

Canada 
Delegation of Canada to the OSCE 
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 20 

 

Amb. Alexandra BUGAILISKIS 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: delfina.swieckowska@international.gc.ca 

Embassy of Canada to Poland 
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-584 33 59 
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92 
Website: http://www.canada.pl 

 

Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE 
Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: jean-francois.lacasse@international.gc.ca 

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE 
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-664-390 24 59 

 

Ms. Elizabeth BALDWIN-JONES 
Deputy Director, START 
E-Mail: elizabeth.baldwin-jones@international.gc.ca 

Department of Foreign Affairs Canada 
125 Sussex Drive; Ottawa, ON K1A 0G2; Canada 
Tel:+1-613-943 39 05 
Website: http://www.international.gc.ca 

 

Mrs. Nancy BERGERON 
Senior Policy Advisor 
E-Mail: nancy.bergeron@international.gc.ca 

Department of Foreign Affairs Canada 
125 Sussex Drive; Ottawa, ON K1A 0G2; Canada 
Tel:+1-613-995 94 82 
Website: http://www.international.gc.ca 

 

Ms. Carly VOLKES 
Senior Civilian Deployment Officer 
E-Mail: carly.volkes@international.gc.ca 

Department of Foreign Affairs Canada 
125 Sussex Drive; Ottawa, ON K1A 0G2; Canada 
Tel:+1-613-944 16 09 
Website: http://www.international.gc.ca 

 

Ms. Malgorzata KUCZYNSKA 
Political Affairs and Communications Officer 
E-Mail: malgorzata.kuczynska@international.gc.ca 

 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Spyros MILTIADES 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: smiltiades@mfa.gov.cy 

 
 

 
Mr. Branko SOCANAC 
Director 
E-Mail: branko.socanac@uljppnm.vlada.hr 

Embassy of Canada to Poland 
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-584 32 52 
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92 
Website: http://www.canada.pl 

 
Cyprus 

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE 
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30 
Fax:+43-1-513 06 32 

 
Croatia 

Government Office for Human Rights and Rights of National Minorities 
Mesnicka 23; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia 
Tel:+385-1-456 93 58 
Fax:+385-1-456 93 24 

 
Mrs. Helena STIMAC RADIN 
Head of the Office 
E-Mail: ured.ravnopravnost@vlada.hr 

Governmental Office for Gender Equality 
Mesnicka 23, Zagreb; Croatia 
Tel:+385-1-630 30 90 
Fax:+385-1-456 92 96 
Website: http://www.ured-ravnopravnost.hr 

 

Mrs. Maja DRMAC 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: maja.drmac@mvep.hr 

 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Uffe WOLFFHECHEL 
Human Rights Ambassador 
E-Mail: uffwol@um.dk 

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs 
Trg N.S. Zrinjskog 7-8; Zagreb 10 000; Croatia 
Tel:+385-1-456 98 41 
Fax:+385-1-459 74 14 
Website: http://www.mvep.hr 

 
Denmark 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark 
Tel:+45-50-87 66 56 
Website: http://www.um.dk 
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Mr. Michael JENSEN 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: micjen@um.dk 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark 
Tel:+43-664-180 74 16 
Website: http://www.um.dk 

 

Mr. Malte MOLLER-CHRISTENSEN 
Head of Section 
E-Mail: ermmol@um.dk 

 
 

 
Amb. Fernando VALDERRAMA 
Ambassador, Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: esp.osce@maec.es 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark 
Tel:+45-41-86 59 81 
Website: http://www.um.dk 

 
Spain 

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE 
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00 
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388 

 

Ms. Maria Victoria SCOLA 
Deputy Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: mariavictoria.scola@maec.es 

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE 
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-664-410 97 64 
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 391 

 

Mr. Nicolas MARUGAN ZALBA 
Director of Spanish Monitoring Centre 
E-Mail: nicolas.marugan@meyss.es 

Ministry of Employment and Social Security 
Cl Jose Abascal, 39; 28003 Madrid; Spain 
Tel:+34-91-363 16 19 
Website: http://www.empleo.gob.es 

 

Ms. Carmen RIVES 
Human Rights Desk Officer 
E-Mail: carmen.rives@maec.es 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Edificio Torres Agora, Calle Serrano Galvache, 26; 28071 Madrid; Spain 
Tel:+34-91-394 88 03 
Website: http://www.mae.es 

 
Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es 

 
 

 
Amb. Mariin RATNIK 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: mariin.ratnik@mfa.ee 

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE 
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67 
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388 

 
Estonia 

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE 
Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-503 77 61 18 
Fax:+43-1-503 77 61 20 

 

Ms. Nele HOLLO 
Lawyer, International Law Divison, Legal Department 
E-Mail: nele.hollo@mfa.ee 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Islandi v. 1; Tallinn 15049; Estonia 
Tel:+372-5-391 36 99 
Website: http://www.mfa.ee 

 

Mrs. Anneli LEEGA PIISKOP 
Desk Officer of OSCE 
E-Mail: anneli.leega@mfa.ee 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Islandi v. 1; Tallinn 15049; Estonia 
Tel:+372-6-37 71 26 
Fax:+372-6-37 71 99 
Website: http://www.mfa.ee 

 

Ms. Dea HANNUST 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: dea.hannust@mfa.ee 

 

 
Amb. Katja PEHRMAN 
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE 
E-Mail: katja.pehrman@formin.fi 

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE 
Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-445 16 75 

 
Finland 

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE 
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-535 59 0 
Fax:+43-1-535 57 03 

 

Ms. Eva BIAUDET 
Ombudsman for Minorities 

Office of the Ombudsman for Minorities 
P.O. Box 26; 00023 Government, Helsinki; Finland 

 

Ms. Marjatta HIEKKA 
Legal Counsellor 
E-Mail: marjatta.hiekka@formin.fi 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland 
Tel:+358-40-181 92 63 
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Ms. Leena RITOLA 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: leena.ritola@formin.fi 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland 
Tel:+358-407-44 51 73 

 

Ms. Anna KOIKKALAINEN 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: anna.koikkalainen@formin.fi 

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE 
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34 
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82 

 

Ms. Outi KOIKKALAINEN 
Program Co-ordinator 
E-Mail: outi.koikkalainen@formin.fi 

 

 
Amb. Maxime LEFEBVRE 
Ambassador, Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: ophelie.gascon@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE 
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-84 83 50 307 

 
France 

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE 
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503 
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502 
Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org 

 

Mr. Yann HWANG 
Deputy Head of Delegation 
E-Mail: Yann.hwang@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE 
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-501 82 505 
Fax:+431 501 82 502 
Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org 

 

Mr. Yves DOUTRIAUX 
Conseiller d'Etat 
E-Mail: yves.doutriaux@conseil-etat.fr 

Le Conseil d'Etat 
1, place du Palais-Royal; 75100 Paris Cedex 01; France 
Tel:+33-613-58 77 73 
Website: http://www.conseil-etat.fr 

 

Mr. Roland DUBERTRAND 
Adviser for Religious Affairs 
E-Mail: carole.mao-che@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France 
Tel:+33-1-43 17 74 73 
Website: http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr 

 

Mr. Serge BLISKO 
President 
E-Mail: catherine.pereira@pm.gouv.fr 

MIVILUDES 
13, rue Vaneau; 75007 Paris; France 
Tel:+33-1-42 75 58 87 
Website: http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr 

 

Mr. Julien QUERE 
Secretary General 
E-Mail: julien.quere@pm.gouv.fr 

MIVILUDES 
13, rue Vaneau; 75007 Paris; France 
Tel:+33-6-63 12 64 41 
Website: http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr 

 

Mrs. Elisabeth BALLEVRE 
Documentation 
E-Mail: elisabeth.ballevre@pm.gouv.fr 

MIVILUDES 
13, rue Vaneau; 75007 Paris; France 
Tel:+33-1-42 75 73 52 
Website: http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr 

 

Mr. Martial ADAM 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: martial.adam@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland 
Piekna 1; 00-477 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-529 30 00 
Fax:+48-22-529 30 01 
Website: http://www.ambafrance-pl.org 

 

Ms. Jeanne TOR-DE TARLE 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: jeanne.tor-de-tarle@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE 
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-501 82 519 
Fax:+43-1-501 82 509 
Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org 

 

Ms. Lydia TABTAB 
Desk Officer of the Arms Control and OSCE Department; Strategic, Security 
and Disarmament Affairs Directorate 
E-Mail: lydia.tabtab@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France 
Tel:+33-1-43 17 45 04 
Fax:+33-1-43 17 49 52 
Website: http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr 
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Mr. Adrien MONNOT 
Intern 
E-Mail: adrien.monnot@diplomatie.gouv.fr 

 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Alexander MAISURADZE 
Deputy Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: a.maisuradze@mfa.gov.ge 

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland 
Piekna 1; 00-477 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-529 30 00 
Fax:+48-22-529 30 01 
Website: http://www.ambafrance-pl.org 

 
Georgia 

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE 
Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-637 96 70 

 

Mr. Beka DZAMASHVILI 
Deputy Head of Public International Law Department 
E-Mail: bdzamashvili@justice.gov.ge 

Ministry of Justice 
24a Gorgasali Str.; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia 
Tel:+995-599-79 80 27 
Fax:+995-32-240 52 04 
Website: http://www.justice.gov.ge 

 

Ms. Ketevan SARAJISHVILI 
Legal Advisor, Public International Law Department 
E-Mail: ksarajishvili@justice.gov.ge 

Ministry of Justice 
24a Gorgasali Str.; 0114 Tbilisi; Georgia 
Tel:+995-32-240 58 98 
Fax:+995-32-240 52 04 
Website: http://www.justice.gov.ge 

 

Mr. George GARSEVANISHVILI 
Deputy Head of Justice Department 
E-Mail: ggarsevanishvili@ombudsman.ge 

Office of Public Defender of Georgia 
6, Nino Ramishvili str.; 0179 Tbilisi; Georgia 
Tel:+995-577-12 27 49 
Fax:+995-32-291 38 41 
Website: http://www.ombudsman.ge 

 

Ms. Tea MAISURADZE 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: t.maisuradze@geomission.at 

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE 
Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-403 98 48 14 
Fax:+43-1-403 98 48 20 

 

Ms. Lali LOMSADZE 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: llomsadze@mfa.gov.ge 

 
 
 
 
 

Amb. Dominic SCHROEDER 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: dominic.schroeder@fco.gov.uk 

Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland 
Bernenska 6; 03-976 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-616 62 21 
Fax:+48-22-616 62 26 
Website: http://www.poland.mfa.gov.ge 

 
United Kingdom 

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE 
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 02 

 

Mr. Charles LONSDALE 
Deputy Head of Mission 
E-Mail: Charles.Lonsdale@fco.gov.uk 

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE 
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-71 61 30 

 

Ms. Louise DE SOUSA 
Head of Human Rights and Democracy Department 
E-Mail: Louise.DeSousa@fco.gov.uk 

Foreign & Commonwealth Office 
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom 
Tel:+44-207-008 39 92 
Fax:+44-207-008 38 84 
Website: http://www.fco.gov.uk 

 

Mr. James MASON 
Freedom of Religion or Belief Policy Officer 
E-Mail: jamie.mason@fco.gov.uk 

Foreign & Commonwealth Office 
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom 
Tel:+44-207-008 15 60 
Website: http://www.fco.gov.uk 

 

Mr. Paul GIANNASI 
Police Superintendent 
E-Mail: paul.giannasi@cjs.gsi.gov.uk 

Ministry of Justice 
102 Petty France; London SW1H 9AJ; United Kingdom 
Tel:+44-203-334 56 21 
Website: http://www.justice.gov.uk 

 

Mr. Paul WELSH 
First Secretary Political 
E-Mail: paul.welsh@fco.gov.uk 

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE 
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04 
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Amb. Andreas PAPADAKIS 
Ambassador; Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: apapadakis@osce-greece.at 

Greece 
Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE 
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-503 39 300 
Fax:+43-1-503 39 24 

 

Dr. Ilias KASTANAS 
Deputy Legal Adviser; Legal Department 
E-Mail: kastanas@mfa.gr 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece 
Tel:+30-210-368 3619 
Fax:+30-210-368 3612 
Website: http://www.mfa.gr 

 

Ms. Tania FALIEROU 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gr 

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE 
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 

 

Mr. Konstantinos MICHAILIDIS 
Press Officer 
E-Mail: grpress@post.pl 

 
 
 
 
 

Amb. Miklos BOROS 
Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: mission.vil@mfa.gov.hu 

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic 
Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-849 37 77 
Fax:+48-22-646 60 82 
Website: http://www.greece.pl 

 
Hungary 

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE 
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43 1 533 0376 
Fax:+43 1 532 8482 

 

Amb. Ivan GYURCSIK 
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary 
E-Mail: igyurcsik@mfa.gov.hu 

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary 
ul. Chopina 2; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-628 44 51 
Fax:+48-22-612 66 99 

 

Ms. Bernadett KOLLAR 
Deputy Head of Mission 
E-Mail: BKollar@mfa.gov.hu 

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE 
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76 
Fax:+43-1-532 84 82 

 

Mr. Tamas VICZIAN 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: tviczian@mfa.gov.hu 

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary 
ul. Chopina 2; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-628 44 51 
Fax:+48-22-621 85 61 

 

Ms. Zsofia ELEK 
Desk Officer 
E-Mail: zsofia.elek@mfa.gov.hu 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary 
Tel:+36-1-458 34 18 
Website: http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs 

 

Mr. Viktor GARAI 
Desk Officer for OSCE 
E-Mail: VGarai@mfa.gov.hu 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary 
Tel:+36-1-458 35 23 
Fax:+36-1-458 16 39 
Website: http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs 

 

Ms. Judit JOZSEF 
Head of Section CoE/OSCE 
E-Mail: JJozsef@mfa.gov.hu 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary 
Tel:+36-1-458 16 87 
Website: http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs 

 

Ms. Andits ESZTER 
Adviser 
E-Mail: laszlo.ulicska@emmi.gov.hu 

Ministry of Human Resources 
Bathory u. 10; 1054 Budapest; Hungary 
Tel:+36-1-795 22 20 

 

Dr. Hajnalka JUHASZ 
Senior Strategic Analyst 
E-Mail: hajnalka.juhasz@gmail.com 

Ministry of Justice and Law Enforcement 
Kossuth Lajos ter 4; H-1055 Budapest; Hungary 
Tel:+36-703-84 68 44 
Website: http://www.irm.gov.hu/?lang=en 

 

Mr. Gyorgy OCSKO 
International Legal Adviser 
E-Mail: ocsko.gyorgy@nmhh.hu 

National Media and Infocommunications Authority 
23-25 Ostrom str.; H-1015 Budapest; Hungary 
Tel:+36-1-429 86 92 
Website: http://www.nmhh.hu 
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Amb. Philip MCDONAGH 
Head of Mission 
E-Mail: susan.grinberg@dfa.ie 

Ireland 
Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE 
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 

 

Mr. Patrick O'REILLY 
Head of Section, Security Committee and ACMF 
E-Mail: patrick.oreilly@dfa.ie 

 

 
Mrs. Ingibjoerg DAVIDSDOTTIR 
Minister Counsellor/Deputy Head of Mission 
E-Mail: ingibjorg.davidsdottir@utn.stjr.is 

 
 
 

 
Amb. Vittorio ROCCO DI TORREPADULA 
Permanent Representative of Italy to the OSCE 
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it 

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE 
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 32 

 
Iceland 

Permanent Mission of Iceland 
Naglergasse 2/8; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-533 27 71 
Fax:+43-1-533 27 74 
Website: http://www.iceland.is/at 

 
Italy 

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE 
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29 
Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80 

 

Dr. Pierfrancesco DE CERCHIO 
First Counsellor, Deputy Head of Mission 
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it 

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE 
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29 
Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80 

 

Mr. Giuseppe BERLENDI 
Director for the OSCE 
E-Mail: giuseppe.berlendi@esteri.it 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
P. le della Farnesina 1; 00194 Rome; Italy 
Tel:+39-339-318 84 16 

 

Ms. Stefania BORTOLOTTI 
Police Officer 
E-Mail: stefania.bortolotti@dcpc.interno.it 

Ministry of Interior; Department of Public Security 
Via Torre di Mezzavia 9; Rome; Italy 
Tel:+39-334-690 78 61 
Fax:+39-06-46 54 24 06 
Website: http://www.interno.gov.it 

 

Mrs. Marcella CROCE 
Police Officer 
E-Mail: marcella.croce@interno.it 

 
 

 
Amb. Usen SULEIMEN 
Ambassador-at-Large 
E-Mail: usensus@mail.ru 

Ministry of Interior 
Piazza del Viminale 1; 00100 Rome; Italy 
Tel:+39-334-691 06 43 
Website: http://www.interno.it 

 
Kazakhstan 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Tauyelsyzdyk Street, 31, Left Bank of Essil River; Astana 010000; 
Kazakhstan 
Tel:+7-7172-72 04 41 
Fax:+7-7172-72 05 16 
Website: http://www.mfa.kz 

 

Amb. Yerik UTEMBAYEV 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: warsaw@mfa.kz 

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw 
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88 
Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl 

 

Mr. Bakhytzhan KULEKEYEV 
Director of the Interfaith Relations Department 
E-Mail: b.kulekeev@din.gov.kz 

Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan for Religious Affairs 
Orynbor 8; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan 
Tel:+7-7172-74 02 55, +7-701-270 57 67 
Website: http://din.gov.kz 

 

Mr. Grigoriy KULESH 
Head of the Info-Analytical Department 
E-Mail: iskakova_cec@mail.ru 

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan 
4 Beibitshilik Street; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan 
Tel:+7-7172-75 27 63 
Website: http://www.election.kz 

 

Mr. Marat SARSEMBAYEV 
Member 
E-Mail: iskakovaj@gmail.com 

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan 
4 Beibitshilik Street; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan 
Tel:+7-717- 275 27 63 
Website: http://www.election.kz 
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Mr. Askar ABDRAKHMANOV 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: askar.abdrakhmanov@gmail.com 

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw 
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88 
Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl 

 

Mr. Nurhan KUSSANOV 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: nkussanov@gmail.com 

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw 
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-642 53 88 
Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl 

 

Mr. Murat RYSPAYEV 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: mryspayev@gmail.com 

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw 
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-693-66 40 11 
Fax:+48-22- 642 34 27 
Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl 

 

Mr. Murat ABENOV 
Vice Minister 
E-Mail: 550003@mail.ru 

Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan 
60, Republic ave.; Astana; Kazakhstan 
Tel:+7-701-888 14 06 
Fax:+7-717-274 23 90 

 
Ms. Dana KHUSSAINOVA 
Minister's Advisor 
E-Mail: d.khusainova@mfa.kz 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan 
Tel:+7-771-252 00 07 
Fax:+7-717-255 55 42 
Website: http://www.mfa.kz 

 

Mr. Timur SULTANGOZHIN 
Head of European Cooperation Section 
E-Mail: sultangozhin@gmail.com 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan 
Tel:+7-717-272 00 57 
Website: http://www.mfa.kz 

 

Ms. Ainura UZBEKOVA 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: a.uzbekova@mfa.kz 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan 
Tel:+7-777-311 00 13 
Website: http://www.mfa.kz 

 

Mrs. Aisha AITKALIYEVA 
Deputy Director 
E-Mail: a_aisha@rambler.ru 

Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Kazakhstan 
House of Ministries, office 627; Astana; Kazakhstan 
Tel:+7-717-274 06 79 
Website: http://www.minjust.kz 

 

Ms. Elvira AZIMOVA 
Head of Department 
E-Mail: dmitry.ivanov@odihr.pl 

Ministry of Justice 
House of Ministries, Left side of Esil river, Orynbor str. 8; 010000 Astana; 
Kazakhstan 
Tel:+7-717-274 09 42 
Fax:+7-717-274 09 54 
Website: http://www.minjust.kz 

 

Mr. Alzhan NURBEKOV 
Deputy Head of Department for International Co-operation 
E-Mail: 7213017@prokuror.kz 

 
 
 

 
Mr. Abdysamat BAIALINOV 
Member of the Commission 
E-Mail: kutueva@shailoo.gov.kg 

Prosecutor General's Office; Yesskarayev Advanced Training Institute for 
Prosecutors 
59, Zheltoksan str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan 
Tel:+7-717-271 25 61 
Fax:+7-717-250 25 08 

 
Kyrgyzstan 

Central Commission on Elections and Referendums of the Kyrgyz 
Republic 
59, Razzakova Str.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan 
Tel:+996-312-62 08 28 
Fax:+996-312-62 08 28 
Website: http://www.shailoo.gov.kg 

 

Mrs. Gulnara ISHANKULOVA 
Expert 
E-Mail: kutueva@shailoo.gov.kg 

Central Commission on Elections and Referendums of the Kyrgyz 
Republic 
59, Razzakova Str.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan 
Tel:+996-312-62 08 28 
Fax:+996-312-62 08 28 
Website: http://www.shailoo.gov.kg 
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Mr. Ulanbek DYIKANBAEV 
Minister-Counsellor, Deputy Head of Delegation 
E-Mail: ulan76bek@gmail.com 

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE 
Invalidenstr. 3/8; 1030 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-699-17 80 00 03 

 

Ms. Mira KARYBAEVA 
Head of Department for Ethnic and Religious Policies, and Interaction with 
Civil Society 
E-Mail: kyremb@inode.at 

Office of the President of the Kyrgyz Republic 
205, Chui Str.; 720003 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan 
Tel:+996-312-62 05 45 

 

Ms. Nuraiym TYNYBEKOVA 
Counselor 
E-Mail: tynybekova.dio@gmail.com 

 
 
 
 
 

Mrs. Vineta PORINA 
MP, Head of the OSCE Delegation 
E-Mail: vineta.porina@saeima.lv 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Blvd Erkindik 57; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan 
Tel:+996-312-62 66 75 
Fax:+996-312-66 05 01 
Website: http://www.mfa.kg 

 
Latvia 

Parliament of Latvia 
Jekaba str.11; Riga; Latvia 
Tel:+371-2-644 72 86 
Website: http://www.saeima.lv 

 

Amb. Bahtijors HASANS 
Head of Diplomatic Mission - Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary 
E-Mail: edso@mfa.gov.lv 

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE 
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-328 72 90 
Fax:+43-1-328 72 90 13 

 

Mr. Viktors MAKAROVS 
Parliamentary Secretary 
E-Mail: viktors.makarovs@mfa.gov.lv 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia 
Tel:+371-6-701 64 44 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.lv 

 

Mr. Karlis PANTELEJEVS 
Senior Desk Officer in Human Rights Division 
E-Mail: karlis.pantelejevs@mfa.gov.lv 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia 
Tel:+371-6-701 63 37 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.lv 

 

Prof. Arturs KUCS 
Legal Adviser 
E-Mail: Arturs.Kucs@tiesibsargs.lv 

Office of the Ombudsman of the Republic of Latvia 
Baznicas Street 25; LV-1010 Riga; Latvia 
Tel:+371-29-85 53 45 
Website: http://www.tiesibsargs.lv 

 

Mrs. Maija MAURINA 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: maija.maurina@mfa.gov.lv 

 

 
Amb. Zoran DABIK 
Permanent Representative to the OSCE 
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.gov.mk 

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE 
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-664-88 36 13 61 

 
the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia 

Permanent Mission to the OSCE 
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02 
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01 

 

Mr. Edvard MITEVSKI 
Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: edvard.mitevski@mfa.gov.mk 

 
 

 
Mr. Panagiotis POTOLIDIS-BECK 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: info@vie.llv.li 

 

 
Amb. Giedrius CEKUOLIS 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.lt 

Permanent Mission to the OSCE 
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02 
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01 

 
Liechtenstein 

Office for Foreign Affairs 
Heiligkreuz 14; FL-9490 Vaduz; Liechtenstein 
Tel:+43-1-535 92 11 12 

 
Lithuania / European Union 

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE 
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80 

 

Ms. Giedre SIDAGYTE-GUDAITIENE 
Third Secretary, United Nations, International Organizations and Human 
Rights Department 
E-Mail: giedre.sidagyte-gudaitiene@urm.lt 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania 
Tel:+370-5-236 24 78 
Website: http://www.urm.lt 
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Mr. Donatas BUTKUS 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: donatas.butkus@urm.lt 

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE 
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80 

 

Mr. Kastytis MINKAUSKAS 
Head of Division 
E-Mail: k.minkauskas@lrkm.lt 

Ministry of Culture 
J.Basanavicius str. 5; Vilnius; Lithuania 
Tel:+370-6-865 54 00 
Website: http://www.lrkm.lt 

 

Mrs. Grazina SLUSKO 
Chief Specialist 
E-Mail: g.slusko@lrkm.lt 

Ministry of Culture 
J.Basanavicius str. 5; Vilnius; Lithuania 
Tel:+370-6-129 43 10 
Website: http://www.lrkm.lt 

 

Amb. Thierry BECHET 
EU Permanent Representative to the OSCE 
E-Mail: delegation-vienna@eeas.europa.eu 

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in 
Vienna 
Argentinierstrasse 26; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11 0 
Fax:+43-1-505 84 11 7 
Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu 

 

Mr. Stavros LAMBRINIDIS 
EU Special Representative on Human Rights 
E-Mail: stavros.lambrinidis@ext.eeas.europa.eu 

European External Action Service 
242 rue de la Loi; 1046 Brussels; Belgium 
Tel:+32-2-584 2305 
Website: http://www.eeas.europa.eu 

 

Ms. Pavlina REHOR 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: Pavlina.REHOR@eeas.europa.eu 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Amb. Hubert WURTH 
Ambassador, Head of Mission 
E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu 

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in 
Vienna 
Argentinierstrasse 26; 1040 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11 0 
Fax:+43-1-505 84 11 7 
Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu 

 
Luxembourg 

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the 
OSCE 
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-478 21 42 

 

Mr. Robert LAUER 
Deputy Head; Counsellor 
E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu 

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the 
OSCE 
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-478 21 42 
Fax:+43-1-478 21 44 

 

Mr. Armand MUNO 
Political Section / Focal Point Electoral Missions 
E-Mail: armand.muno@mae.etat.lu 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
5, Rue Notre Dame; L-2911 Luxembourg 
Tel:+352-621-13 37 81 

 

Ms. Sonja RECCHI 
Political Assistant 
E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu 

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the 
OSCE 
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23 
Fax:+43-1-478 26 43 

 

Mr. Jakub ZACZEK 
Intern 
E-Mail: jzaczek@diplomats.pl 

 

 
Amb. Pierre Clive AGIUS 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: pierreclive.agius@gov.mt 

 

 
Amb. Iurie BODRUG 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: varsovia@mfa.md 

Embassy of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg in Poland 
Sloneczna 15; 00-789 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-605-69 29 45 

 
Malta 

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw 
Wisniowa 40 off. 4; 02-520 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-646 46 39 

 
Moldova 

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland 
Imielinska 1; 02-710 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-646 20 99 
Fax:+48-22-646 20 99 
Website: http://www.polonia.mfa.md 
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Fax:+48-22-694 18 65 

 

Mr. Jacek KAROLAK 
Secretary of the Committee 
E-Mail: jacek.karolak@sejm.gov.pl 
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Office for Human and Minority Rights of the Republic of Serbia 
Kancelarija za ljudska i manjinska prava, Vlada Republike Srbije; Bulevar 
Mihajla Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia 
Tel:+381-11-311 24 05 
Fax:+381-11-311 76 07 
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Tel:+421-2-59 78 37 71 
Website: http://www.mzv.sk 

 

Mr. Peter POLLAK 
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Presernova cesta 25; SI-1001 Ljubljana; Slovenia 
Tel:+386-1-478 21 09 
Website: http://www.mzz.gov.si 
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Tel:+43-664-338 86 07 

 

Mrs. Anna OLSSON VRANG 
Deputy Head of Delegation 
E-Mail: anna.olsson@foreign.ministry.se 
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Amb. Paul KOLLER 
Special Envoy for Human Rights Related Issues 
E-Mail: paul.koller@eda.admin.ch 
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E-Mail: Ivona_Hola@mzv.cz 

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE 
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-536 70 05 

 

Mr. Jan KRIVOS 
First Secretary, Political Affairs 
E-Mail: jan_krivos@mzv.cz 

Embassy of the Czech Republic to the Republic of Poland 
ul. Koszykowa 18; 00-555 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-882-14 50 34 
Fax:+48-22-525 18 98 
Website: http://www.mfa.cz/warsaw 

 

Ms. Pavla BENDOVA 
Director of the Department of Churches 
E-Mail: pavla.bendova@mkcr.cz 

Ministry of Culture 
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic 
Tel:+420-2-57 08 55 71 

Mr. Ales CHOCHOLAC 
Deputy Head of the Department of Churches 
E-Mail: ales.chocholac@mkcr.cz 

Ministry of Culture 
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic 
Tel:+420-724-17 41 41 

Mr. Jakub STAREK 
Director of Department for Education System 
E-Mail: starekj@gmail.com 

Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports 
Karmelitska 7; 118 12 Prague 1; Czech Republic 
Tel:+420-724-09 17 88 
Website: http://www.msmt.cz 

Mrs. Petra HOJNI 
Deputy Director 
E-Mail: petra_hojni@mzv.cz 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic 
Tel:+420-2-24 18 23 11 
Website: http://www.mzv.cz 

Ms. Lucia ZACHARIASOVA 
Head of Gender Equality Unit 
E-Mail: lucia.zachariasova@mpsv.cz 

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs 
Na Poricnim pravu 1/376; 128 01 Prague 2; Czech Republic 
Tel:+420-2-21 92 34 87 
Website: http://www.mpsv.cz 
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Amb. Tacan ILDEM 
Ambassador, Head of Mission 
E-Mail: tildem@mfa.gov.tr 

Turkey 
Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE 
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Salih Bogac GULDERE 
Deputy Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: bguldere@mfa.gov.tr 

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE 
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 
Fax:+43-1-538 38 07 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Mehmet Yigit DURSUN 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: myigit_dursun@hotmail.com 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-543-350 76 33 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Cemal YILDIZ 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: cemal.yildiz@mfa.gov.tr 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-538-64 54 39 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Ramazan CAYLI 
Legal Counsellor 
E-Mail: ramazan.cayli@adalet.gov.tr 

Ministry of Justice (Directorate General for International Law and 
Foreign Relations) 
Mustafa Kemal Mah. 2151 Cad. Soguozu; Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+43-699-17 05 24 77 
Website: http://www.adalet.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Ali GUNES 
Head of Press Department 
E-Mail: ali.gunes@byegm.gov.tr 

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and 
Information 
Ceyhun Atıf Kansu Caddesi No:122 Balgat; Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-312-583 60 00 
Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Onur TANAY 
Expert 
E-Mail: veyselfiliz66@yahoo.com 

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and 
Information 
Ceyhun Atıf Kansu Caddesi No:122 Balgat; Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-312-583 60 00 
Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Huseyin YILDIZ 
Head of the Information Department 
E-Mail: huseyin.yildiz@byegm.gov.tr 

Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and 
Information 
Ceyhun Atıf Kansu Caddesi No:122 Balgat; Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-312-583 62 63 
Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Omer Numan DOGRUKOL 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: omer.dogrukol@mfa.gov.tr 

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE 
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 27 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: umut.topcuoglu@mfa.gov.tr 

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE 
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 
Fax:+43-1-523 38 07 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr 

 

Mr. Gursel DONMEZ 
Vice-President 
E-Mail: gursel.donmez@ytb.gov.tr 

Presidency for Turks Abroad and Related Communities 
Oguzlar Mah. Mevlana Bulvarı No: 145; P.K: 06520 Balgat - Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-312-218 40 00 
Fax:+90-312-218 40 49 
Website: http://www.ytb.gov.tr 

 
Ms. Gizem KOLBASI 
Specialist 
E-Mail: gizem.kolbasi@ytb.gov.tr 

Presidency for Turks Abroad and Related Communities 
Oguzlar Mah. Mevlana Bulvarı No: 145; P.K: 06520 Balgat - Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-536-989 12 82 
Website: http://www.ytb.gov.tr 
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Mr. Muhammet SAGLAM 
Specialist 
E-Mail: muhammet.saglam@ytb.gov.tr 

 
 
 

 
Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK 
Permanent Representative 
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua 

Presidency for Turks Abroad and Related Communities 
Oguzlar Mah. Mevlana Bulvarı No: 145; P.K: 06520 Balgat - Ankara; Turkey 
Tel:+90-312-218 41 26 
Website: http://www.ytb.gov.tr 

 
 

Ukraine 
Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE 
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-479 71 72 13 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna 

 

Amb. Markijan MALSKII 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland 
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl 

 

Amb. Tetiana IZHEVSKA 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Embassy of Ukraine to the Holy See 
Via G. Bessarione 8; 00165 Rome; Italy 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 

 

Ms. Olha BIELIKOVA 
Deputy Head of IT Department 
E-Mail: nadiia.khvan@osce.org 

Central Election Commission 
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82 
Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua 

 

Ms. Tetiana LUKASH 
Secretary of the Commission 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Central Election Commission 
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82 
Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua 

 

Ms. Alla STEGNII 
Head of the Documentary Support Sector of the Secretariat 
E-Mail: nadiia.khvan@osce.org 

Central Election Commission 
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82 
Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Oleksandr STELMAKH 
Deputy Head of the Administrator of the State Voter Register 
E-Mail: nadiia.khvan@osce.org 

Central Election Commission 
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-492 03 82 
Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Serhii TREUS 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland 
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl 

 

Mr. Mykhaylo VYDOYNYK 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland 
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl 

 

Ms. Inna MASLO 
Judge 
E-Mail: Nadia.Skrypka@osce.org 

Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine 
8, Moscowska Str.; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-501 95 25 
Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Iurii TSVIRKUN 
Judge 
E-Mail: Nadia.Skrypka@osce.org 

Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine 
8, Moscowska Str.; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-501 95 25 
Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua 

 

Ms. Hanna GDANSKA 
Attache 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua 

 

Mrs. Mariia LEVADA 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua 
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Mr. Vasyl ZVARYCH 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Mykhaylivska pl. 1; 01018 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-22-622 47 97 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Maksym BUDARIN 
Deputy Director of Relogious and Nationalities Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Culture 
bul. I. Franka, 19; 01601 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-44-279 36 31 
Fax:+380-44-278 37 34 
Website: http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Sergii KHRAPATYI 
Head of the Division of Humanities, Higher Education Department 
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org 

Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport of Ukraine 
Peremohy Ave. 10; Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-50-441 62 32 
Website: http://www.mon.gov.ua 

 
Ms. Olha KRAVCHENKO 
Head of Legal Department 
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org 

Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport of Ukraine 
Peremohy Ave. 10; Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-504-41 62 32 
Website: http://www.mon.gov.ua 

 
Mr. Serhii SHAPOVAL 
Chief Specialist 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Education and Science, Youth and Sport of Ukraine 
Peremohy Ave. 10; Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.mon.gov.ua 

 
Mr. Oleksandr VAKULENKO 
Head of Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine 
10, Bogomoltsa Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua 

 

Mr. Vladyslav DUBINA 
Deputy Head of Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine 
10, Bogomoltsa Str.; 01024 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.mvs.gov.ua 

 

Mrs. Yaroslava KAGLYAK 
Chief Specialist 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Justice 
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua 

 

Ms. Oksana YUKHTA 
Head of Division on Legal Education and Awaraness 
E-Mail: natalia.betsa@osce.org 

Ministry of Justice 
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01010 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+380-50-441 62 32 
Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua 

 

Mrs. Kateryna BOROZDINA 
Deputy Director of Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine 
8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukrane 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua 

 

Mrs. Tetyana IWANENKO 
Deputy Head of Directorate 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine 
8/10 Esplanadna str.; 01001 Kyiv; Ukrane 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 
Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua 

 

Mrs. Iryna KOVTUN 
Deputy Division Head 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Office of the Prosecutor General of Ukraine 
13/15, Riznytska Str.; 01011 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 

 

Mr. Serhiy PONOMARYOV 
Head of Non-Discrimination Division 
E-Mail: serhiyponomaryov@gmail.com 

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights 
21/8, Instytutska Str.; 01008 Kyiv; Ukraine 
Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua 

 
Ms. Mariana BETSA 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: betsa@pmua.at 

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE 
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-432 91 97 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna 

mailto:vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl
http://www.mfa.gov.ua/
mailto:vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl
http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua/
mailto:natalia.betsa@osce.org
http://www.mon.gov.ua/
mailto:natalia.betsa@osce.org
http://www.mon.gov.ua/
mailto:vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl
http://www.mon.gov.ua/
mailto:vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl
http://www.mvs.gov.ua/
mailto:vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl
http://www.mvs.gov.ua/
mailto:vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl
http://www.minjust.gov.ua/
mailto:natalia.betsa@osce.org
http://www.minjust.gov.ua/
mailto:vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl
http://www.mlsp.gov.ua/
mailto:vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl
http://www.mlsp.gov.ua/
mailto:vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl
mailto:serhiyponomaryov@gmail.com
http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua/
mailto:betsa@pmua.at
http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna


Mr. Oleksandr MAZNYCHENKO 
First Secretary 
E-Mail: dimagryniv@gmail.com 

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE 
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-668 51 96 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna 

 

Ms. Olesia KOVALYK 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: dimagryniv@gmail.com 

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE 
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-676-668 51 96 
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna 

 

Mr. Yurii MONASTYRNYI 
Deputy Head of Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Security Service of Ukraine 
Volodymirskaya 33; Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 

 

Mr. Bogdan CHERWAK 
Director of the Department 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

State Committee on Television and Radio Broadcasting 
Prorizna 2; Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 

 

Mrs. Galyna KANYGINA 
Judge of the Judicial Chamber 
E-Mail: vydoinyk@ukraine-emb.pl 

Supreme Court of Ukraine 
P. Orlyka 4; Kyiv; Ukraine 
Tel:+48-662-66 37 38 

 

Ms. June ZEITLIN 
Special Representative on Gender Issues 
E-Mail: zeitlin@civilrights.org 

 
 
 
 

 
Ms. Dalia AVRAMOFF 

Special Representative of the OSCE Chairman-in-Office on Gender Issues 
Washington, D.C.; U.S.A. 
Tel:+1-917-841 07 02 

 
 

OSCE Partners for Co-operation 
Israel 

Ministry of Justice 

Senior Deputy to Tel Aviv District Attorney (criminal law) 
E-Mail: Dalyaa@justice.gov.il 

Salah A Din Str. 29; Jerusalem; Israel 
Tel:+972-50-621 65 27 

Ms. Marina WERLER 
Senior Political Advisor; Department Intl. Organizations 
E-Mail: dcm-sec@vienna.mfa.gov.il 

 
 
 

 
Amb. Youns TIJANI 
Ambassador 
E-Mail: info@moroccoembassy.pl 

Permanent Mission of the State of Israel to the International 
Organizations 
Anton Frank Gasse 20; 1180 Vienna; Austria 
Tel:+43-1-476 46 546 
Fax:+43-1-476 46 564 

 
Morocco 

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland 
ul. J. Dabrowskiego 72; 02-561 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-849 33 28 
Fax:+48-22-848 18 40 

 

Mr. Ait Slimane ABDERRAHIM 
Counsellor 
E-Mail: info@moroccoembassy.pl 

 

 
 
Ms. Natta AKAPAIBOON 
Second Secretary 
E-Mail: natta.aka@gmail.com 

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland 
ul. J. Dabrowskiego 72; 02-561 Warsaw; Poland 
Tel:+48-22-849 33 28 
Fax:+48-22-848 18 40 

 
Thailand 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Sri Ayudhya Road; Bangkok 10400; Thailand 
Tel:+66-838-15 36 69 
Fax:+66-2-643 51 46 

Ms. Samatha WONGTHIEN 
Third Secretary 
E-Mail: samatha129@gmail.com 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Sri Ayudhya Road; Bangkok 10400; Thailand 
Tel:+66-855-53 97 70 

Ms. Ladaporn PAOLUENGTONG 
Human Rights Official 
E-Mail: info@nhrc.or.th 

Office of the National Human Rights Commission of Thailand 
120 Government Complex, Chengwattana rd., Tungsonghong district, 
Bangkhen; Bangkok; Thailand 
Tel:+66-2-141 38 00 
Website: http://nhrc.or.th 

 

Ms. Noppawan SUKCHAROEN 
Human Rights Officer 
E-Mail: noppawan@nhrc.or.th 

Office of the National Human Rights Commission of Thailand 
120 Government Complex, Chengwattana rd., Tungsonghong district, 
Bangkhen; Bangkok; Thailand 
Tel:+66-2-141 38 00 
Website: http://nhrc.or.th 
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International Organizations 
 

 
Amb. Maria LEISSNER 
Secretary General 
E-Mail: mleissner@community-democracies.org 
Ms. Magdalena GAWRONSKA 
Chief of Staff 
E-Mail: mgawronska@community-democracies.org 
Mr. Francesco LEMBO 
Program Manager 
E-Mail: flembo@community-democracies.org 
Ms. Nicolina MAJEWSKA 
Office Manager 
E-Mail: nmajewska@community-democracies.org 
Mr. Daniel SLOMKA 
Communications Officer 
E-Mail: dslomka@community-democracies.org 
Ms. Miloslawa ZAGLOBA 
Legal Counsel 
E-Mail: mzagloba@community-democracies.org 
Mr. Konrad ZYDLEWSKI 
Intern 
E-Mail: kzydlewski@community-democracies.org 

Tel: +48-22-319 56 21 
 
 

Tel: +48-22-319 56 22 
Fax: +48-22-319 56 28 

 
Tel: +48-668-93 45 16 

 
 

Tel: +48-723-80 15 33 
 
 

Tel: +48-22-319 56 26 
 
 

Tel: +48-604-19 76 27 
 
 

Tel: +48-22-319 56 26 

 

 
Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA 
Director of the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw; Head of the Council of Europe Delegation 
E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int 
Mr. Lars MOLIN 
Chair of the Monitoring Committee 
E-Mail: lars.o.molin@orebro.se 
Dr. Cyril RITCHIE 
President of the Expert Council on NGO Law of the Conference of INGOs 
E-Mail: president@ngocongo.org 
Ms. Katerina HADZI-MICEVA EVANS 
Member of the Expert Council on NGO Law of the Conference of INGOs 
E-Mail: katerina@ecnl.org.hu 
Ms. Jutta GUTZKOW 
Head of Civil Society Division; Directorate General of Democracy 
E-Mail: jutta.gutzkow@coe.int 
Mr. Simon TONELLI 
Head of Legal Co-operation Division; Directorate General of Human Rights and Rule of Law 
E-Mail: simon.tonelli@coe.int 
Mr. Francois FRIEDERICH 
Head of Division of Electoral Assistance and Census; Directorate General of Democracy 
E-Mail: carine.roller-kaufman@coe.int 
Mr. Daniel POPESCU 
Head of Good Governance Division; Directorate General of Democracy 
E-Mail: daniel.popescu@coe.int 
Ms. Anguelina PROKHOROVA 
Adviser; Directorate of External Relations 
E-Mail: anguelina.prokhorova@coe.int 
Mr. Krzysztof ZYMAN 
Administrator; Secretariat of the Framework Convention for the Protection of National Minorities; 
Directorate General of Democracy 
E-Mail: krzysztof.zyman@coe.int 
Mr. Ziya Caga TANYAR 
Administrator; Secretariat of the Enlarged Agreement on Democracy through Law (Venice 
Commission) 
E-Mail: ziya.tanyar@coe.int 
Mrs. Stephanie POIREL 
Secretary of the Congress Monitoring Committee 
E-Mail: stephanie.poirel@coe.int 
Ms. Beata TURSKA 
Administrator; Council of Europe Office in Warsaw 
E-Mail: beata.turska@msz.gov.pl 

Tel: +48-501-39 26 90 
 
 

Tel: +46-19-21 11 89 
 
 

Tel: +41-22-733 67 17 
Fax: +41-22-734 70 82 

 
Tel: +36-1-318 69 23 
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OSCE Office in Baku 
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Website: http://www.oscebih.ba 

12 

OSCE Mission in Kosovo 
OSCE Headquarters; 10000 Pristina 
Website: http://www.osce.org/kosovo 
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Public Foundation "Nota Bene" 
137 Rudaki Ave., office# 509, 511; 734001 Dushanbe; Tajikistan 

Website: http://www.notabene.tj 
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Public Fund for Support and Development of Independent Print Media and News Agencies of Uzbekistan 
30, Navoi str.; 0129 Tashkent; Uzbekistan 

Website: http://www.mmf.uz 
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Public Group of Initiative Volonteers "Akcent" 
Lenin street 183 a; Dushanbe; Tajikistan 

387 

Public Union "Kyrgyz Indigo" 
Lermontova 33, 7/4; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan 

Website: http://www.indigo.kg 
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Public Union "Our Right" 
Jubilee d.1 kv.74; Kokshetau; Kazakhstan 
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Public Verdict Foundation 
16/1 Khokhlovsky per.; 109028 Moscow; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.publicverdict.org 
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Pulic Fund "Aikap" 
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Website: http://alanulan.yvision.kz 

391 

Raoul Wallenberg Institute of Human Rights and Humanitarian Law 
St. Grabrodersgatan 17b; 222 05 Lund; Sweden 

Website: http://www.rwi.lu.se 
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Regional Centre of Human Rights 
Yaltinskaya str., 12, off. 5; 99011 Sevastopol; Ukraine 

Website: http://rchr.org.ua 
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Regional Charity "Resonance" Foundation 
38 Lysenko str., Lviv, Ukraine 
Website: http://resonance.at.ua 
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Religious Center of Jehovah's Witnesses in the Republic of Kazakhstan 
187 Auezova Street, Kalkaman-2; 050006 Almaty; Kazakhstan 

395 

Religious Information and Advisory Centre "Sana" 
41 B.Momyshuly str., apt 110; Kokshetau; Kazakhstan 

396 

Republican Party of Turkmenistan in exile 
Vienna; Austria 

Website: http://www.tmrepublican.org 

397 

Robert Schuman Foundation of Poland 
Al. Ujazdowskie 37/5; 0-540 Warsaw; Poland 

Website: http://schuman.pl 

398 

Romani CRISS-Roma Center for Social Intervention and Studies 
Str. Buzesti nr. 19, sector 1; 011011 Bucharest; Romania 

Website: http://www.romanicriss.org 
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ROPO "Soldiers' Mothers of Saint-Petersburg" 
9 Razyezhaya; 191002 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.soldiersmothers.ru 
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Rumi Foundation of Poland (Polska Fundacja Sufich im. Dzelaladdina Rumiego) 
Pogodna 3; 05-502 Wolka Kozodawska; Poland 

Website: http://www.sufi.org.pl 

401 

mailto:amega001@mail.ru
mailto:sevlegalaid@gmail.com
mailto:resonancef@gmail.com
mailto:officeinbox@kz.jw.org
mailto:kokshe_antisekta@mail.ru
mailto:nhanamov@yahoo.com
mailto:m.peda@schuman.pl
mailto:irina@romanicriss.org
mailto:soldiersmothers@yandex.ru
mailto:rumipoland@gmail.com
http://rchr.org.ua/
http://resonance.at.ua/
http://www.tmrepublican.org/
http://schuman.pl/
http://www.romanicriss.org/
http://www.soldiersmothers.ru/
http://www.sufi.org.pl/


 
Mr. Yury KANNER 
President 
E-Mail: info@rjc.ru 
Mr. Matvey CHLENOV 
Deputy Executive Director 
E-Mail: chlenov@rjc.ru 

Tel: +7-495-777 65 75 
Fax: +7-495-777 65 75 

 
Tel: +7-926-206 78 90 
Fax: +7-495-777 65 75 

 

 
Mr. Valery SOZAEV 
Advocacy Manager 
E-Mail: valery.sozaev@gmail.com 

Tel: +7-906-2292560 
Fax: +7-812-313 93 69 

 

 
Mr. Wade KUSACK 
Director of the Religious Freedom Department 
E-Mail: wade.kusack@gmail.com 

Tel: +1-917-340 40 39 

 

 
Mr. Sergei SEREDENKO 
Russian Ombudsman in Estonia 
E-Mail: sergeiseredenko@gmail.com 

Tel: +372-55-36 110 

 

 
Mr. Mikhail KISELEV 
Staff Member 
E-Mail: mikhail.kisselew@gmail.com 

Tel: +7-905-714 25 86 
Fax: +7-495-633 72 81 

 

 
Mr. Igor BORISOV 
Chairman of the Council 
E-Mail: roiip@roiip.ru 
Mr. Alexander IGNATOV 
Executive Director 
E-Mail: ignatov@mosk.ru 

Tel: +7-495-624 14 390 
Fax: +7-495-624 14 30 

 
Tel: +7-903-731 33 75 
Fax: +7-495-624 14 30 

 

 
Mr. Pages GUY 
President 
E-Mail: Salut.misericorde@gmail.com 

Tel: +33-1-40 39 06 03 

 

 
Mr. Joachim PORSLUND 
Director 
E-Mail: Sandhedsseminar@gmail.com 
Ms. Anna Maria RINDONE 
Assistant 
E-Mail: summerunlimited@yahoo.com 
Ms. Mille WALENTINI 
Secretary 
E-Mail: m.walentini@gmail.com 

Tel: +45-2-462 06 81 
 
 

Tel: +45-30-82 77 49 
 
 

Tel: +45-26-24 13 43 

Russian Jewish Congress 
Bolshaya Pereyaslavskaya 46, off. 2; 129110 Moscow; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.rjc.ru 

402 

Russian LGBT Network 
Ligovsky pr. 87-406; St.Petersburg; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.lgbtnet.ru 

403 

Russian Ministries 
PO Box 496; Wheaton IL, 60187; U.S.A. 

Website: http://www.russian-ministries.org 

404 

Russian Ombudsman in Estonia 
Veeru 20-26; 74113 Maardu; Estonia 

Website: http://slavia.ee/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=5687&Itemid=223 
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Russian Orthodox Church 
22, Danilovskiy Val; 115191 Moscow; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.mospat.ru 

406 

Russian Public Institute of Electoral Law 
B. Cherkasskii per., 4- 6; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.roiip.ru 

407 

Salut et Misericorde 
4 Cite du Sacre-Coeur; 75018 Paris; France 

408 

Sandhedsseminar 
Nordre Fasanvej 230; 2200 Copenhagen N; Denmark 

Website: http://sandhedsseminar.dk 
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School for Leaders Association 
Wiejska 12a; 00-490 Warsaw; Poland 
Website: http://www.szkola-liderow.pl 
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Separated Child Foundation 
14 High Street; Wembley, London HA9 8 DD; United Kingdom 

Website: http://www.separatedchild.org 

411 

Set My People Free 
Nidarosgatan 4 lgh 1037; 16434 Kista; Sweden 

Website: http://freedom2worship.org 

412 

Slovak National Center for Human Rights 
Kycerskeho 5; 811 05 Bratislava; Slovakia 

Website: http://www.snslp.sk 

413 

Smolny Institute of Liberal Arts and Science 
58-60, Ul Galernaya; 191011 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation 

Website: http://www.smolny.org 

414 

Social Advertising Workshop (Pracownia Reklamy Spolecznej) 
Nowolipie 1-25; 00-146 Warsaw; Poland 

415 

Social Democratic Party of Tajikistan 
260, Nabiev Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan 

416 

Socio-Political Movement ”WATAN” 
Sweden 

Website: http://watan.ru 

417 

Sociological Resource Center 
203-8 Alimbetova str.; Shymkent; Kazakhstan 

Website: http://www.ukosrc.org 
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Soka Gakkai International (SGI) UN Liaison Office 
150 Route de Ferney, P.O.Box 2100; CH-1211 Geneva 2; Switzerland 

Website: http://www.sgi.org 
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Solicitors’ International Human Rights Group (SIHRG) 
7 Waterloo Road; Epsom, Surrey, KT18 7ED; United Kingdom 

Website: https://sites.google.com/a/sihrg.org/solicitors-international-human-rights-group/ 
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Solidarity with Belarus Information Office 
Chmielna15/204; 00-021 Warsaw; Poland 

Website: http://belarusinfocus.info 

421 

Soroptimist International of Europe; Office in Vienna 
Goergengasse 30/8; 1190 Vienna; Austria 
Website: http://www.soroptimisteurope.org 

422 

Soros Foundation - Kazakhstan 
111 a Zheltoksan Str., off. 9; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan 

Website: http://www.soros.kz 

423 

Soros Foundation - Kyrgyzstan 
Logvinenko 55-a str.; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan 

Website: http://www.soros.kg 

424 

Soteria International 
Andreas Bjoernsgade 15, st.; 1428 Copenhagen K; Denmark 

Website: http://soteriainternational.org 

425 

South Caucasus Institute for Regional Security 
31, Tsinamdzgvrishvili Str.; 0102 Tbilisi; Georgia 
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Tel: +996-777-87 13 92 
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Tel: +46-702-57 48 36 

SOVA Center for Information and Analysis 
Luchnikov per., 4, pod.3, k.2; 103982 Moscow; Russian Federation 

Website: http://sova-center.ru 
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STV Safo 
28A Isanova Ave; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan 

Website: http://www.tvsafo.com 

428 

SUFFA Foundation 
Defterdar Mah. Fethi Celebi Cad. No: 49; Eyup/Istanbul; Turkey 

Website: http://www.suffavakfi.org.tr 

429 

Support Centre for Victims of Destructive Religious Movements 
Gumilev st. 1; Astana; Kazakhstan 

Website: http://www.114.kz 

430 

Swedish Committee Against Antisemitism 
P.O.B. 22330; S-104 22 Stockholm; Sweden 

Website: http://www.skma.se 

431 

Teskedsorden (The Order of the Teaspoon) 
c/o Tidningen Vi, Box 2052; 103 12 Stockholm; Sweden 

Website: http://www.teskedsorden.se 

432 

The Values Foundation 
Box 487; 414 51 Gothenburg; Sweden 

433 

Together for Life Association 
Tarogato str 38; 1021 Budapest; Hungary 
Website: http://www.egyuttazeletert.hu 

434 

Tolerance Project (Toleransprojektet) 
Sweden 

Website: http://www.toleransprojekt.se 
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Chairman 
E-Mail: turkmen_initiative@gmail.com 

Tel: +43-1-944 13 27 
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Chairperson 
E-Mail: helsinkitadm@gmail.com 
Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV 
Member of THF 
E-Mail: helsinkitadm@gmail.com 

Tel: +359-52-62 77 18; 359-888-37 99 87 
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Head of the Center 
E-Mail: ahmad@shahidov.com 

Tel: +994-503-72 87 30 
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Regional Co-ordinator 
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Transparency International Georgia 
26 Rustaveli Avenue; 0108 Tbilisi; Georgia 

Website: http://www.transparency.ge 
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Transparency International Ukraine 
40 Yehorova str., off. 203; 25006 Kirovograd; Ukraine 

Website: http://www.ti-ukraine.org 
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Tuerkische Akademiker Dresden e.V 
Hohestr 49; 01187 Dresden; Germany 

438 

Tunisian School of Politics 
148 Avenue de la liberte; Tunis; Tunisia 

Website: http://www.tsop.tn 
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